

From: Nathaniel Temple

To: Doug Young
Date: July 20, 2020

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0494-EX-CN-2020

Message:

We intend to operate on the lowest possible power output for our project. Additionally we intend to primarily operate within an office building, which will provide some level of signal attenuation.

Is the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau able to provide a listing of any FSS receive stations that are in the vicinity of the location where we plan to operate? If so, we can physically avoid operating near them.

We will also keep accurate record keeping of when we are operating to help facilitate any interference incident inquiry.

Is the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau able to suggest any modifications to the frequency range in our application that will avoid interference with existing FSS stations? Our equipment is flexible with regards to it's operating frequency with the given range (3700-4200 MHz).